
 

 

 

 

 

 

       

   

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Small Business Regulatory Review Board Meeting 

June 16, 2022 

10:00 a.m. 



 
 

 

                                    
                     

   
  

  
 

             
 
 

 
 

 
  

 
 

 
 

  
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 
 

 
 

 
 

  
 

 
 

            
 

 
              

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
  
 
 

 

 
      

  
      

 
 

 
  

 
 

   
  

 
 

    
 

                        
 

 

  

 

 
 

 
 

 
 

    
 

  
 

 
  

 
 

 
 

  
  

   
 

    

SMALL BUSINESS REGULATORY REVIEW BOARD 

Department of Business, Economic Development & Tourism (DBEDT) Tel: 808 798-0737 
No. 1 Capitol District Building, 250 S. Hotel Street, Fifth Floor, Honolulu, HI  96813 
Mailing Address: P.O. Box 2359, Honolulu, HI  96804 
Email: dbedt.sbrrb.info@hawaii.gov 
Website: sbrrb.hawaii.gov 

David Y. Ige 
Governor 

Mike McCartney 
DBEDT Director 

Members 
Robert Cundiff 

Chairperson 
O‘ahu 

Mary Albitz 
Vice Chairperson 

Maui 

Jonathan Shick 
2nd Vice Chairperson 

O‘ahu 

Dr. Nancy Atmospera-
Walch 
O‘ahu 

William Lydgate 
Kaua’i 

James (Kimo) Lee 
Hawai’i 

Garth Yamanaka 
Hawai’i 

Taryn Rodighiero 
Kaua’i 

Sanford Morioka 
O‘ahu 

Tessa Gomes 
O‘ahu 

Mark Ritchie for 
Director, DBEDT 
Voting Ex Officio 

AGENDA 
Thursday, June 16, 2022  10:00 a.m. 

No. 1 Capitol District Building 
250 S. Hotel Street, Conference Room 436 

Honolulu, HI 96813 

As authorized under Act 220, Session Laws of Hawaii 2021 and 
Chapter 92-3.7 Hawaii Revised Statutes (HRS), the public can participate in 

the meeting either: 

(1) By attending the in-person meeting at: 
No. 1 Capitol District Building, 250 S. Hotel Street – Conference 

Room 436, Honolulu, HI  96813; or 

(2) Via video-audio livestream - To join the video-audio livestream 
meeting, go to: 

https://us06web.zoom.us/j/88945374966?pwd=cDhqWEEzZGZHYmJLM05tMHU5Mm5HQT09 

Dial 1-669-900-6833 with Meeting ID 883 5814 0200 

When the Chairperson asks for public testimony during the meeting, you may 
indicate that you want to provide oral testimony by using the raise hand function 

or, if calling in by telephone, entering * and 9 on your phone keypad.  When 
recognized by the Chairperson, you will be unmuted.  If calling in by phone, you 

can unmute and mute yourself by pressing * and 6 on your keypad. 

Members of the public may also submit written testimony via e-mail to: 
DBEDT.sbrrb.info@hawaii.gov or mailed to SBRRB, No. 1 Capitol 

District Building, 250 S. Hotel Street, Room 506A, Honolulu, HI  96813, or 
P.O. Box 2359, Honolulu, HI 96804.  All written testimony should be 

received no later than 4:30 p.m., Wednesday, June 15, 2022. 

Copies of the Board Packet will be available: 1) on-line for review at: 
Agendas & Minutes – Small Business Regulatory Review Board 

(hawaii.gov); and at 2) No. 1 Capitol District Building, 250  S. Hotel 
Street, Room 506A, Honolulu, HI 96813.  

The Board may go into Executive Session under 
Section 92-5 (a)(4), HRS to Consult with the Board’s Attorney on 

Questions and Issues Concerning the Board’s Powers, Duties, Immunities, 
Privileges and Liabilities. 

I. Call to Order 

II. Approval of March 10, 2022 Meeting Minutes 

III. New Business – Before Public Hearing 

https://us06web.zoom.us/j/88945374966?pwd=cDhqWEEzZGZHYmJLM05tMHU5Mm5HQT09
mailto:DBEDT.sbrrb.info@hawaii.gov
https://us06web.zoom.us/j/88945374966?pwd=cDhqWEEzZGZHYmJLM05tMHU5Mm5HQT09
https://sbrrb.hawaii.gov
mailto:dbedt.sbrrb.info@hawaii.gov


     
 

   
 

      
 

 
    

  
 

 
     

 
 

  

 

  
 

 

  
 

   

  
 

 

  
 

    

 
 

 
  

   
  

 
  

  
 
 

  
  

  
   
  
 

      
  

 
  

 

Small Business Regulatory Review Board – June 16, 2022 
Page 2 

A. Discussion and Action on Proposed New Hawaii Administrative Rules 
(HAR) Title 11 Chapter 94.2, Nursing Facilities, promulgated by 
Department of Health (DOH) – Discussion Leader – Nancy 
Atmospera-Walch 

B. Discussion and Action on Proposed New HAR Title 11 Chapter 97.1, 
Home Health Agencies, promulgated by DOH – Discussion Leader – 
Nancy Atmospera-Walch 

C. Discussion and Action on Proposed New HAR Title 11 Chapter 103.1, 
Licensure and Certification Fees for Health Care Facilities and 
Agencies, promulgated by DOH – Discussion Leader – Nancy 
Atmospera-Walch 

IV. Legislative Matters 
A.  Update on the following:  

1. Governor’s Message 823 Submitted for Consideration and 
Confirmation to the Small Business Regulatory Review Board, 
Gubernatorial Nominee, Jonathan Schick, for a term to expire 
June 30, 2026 

2. Governor’s Messages 862 and 863 for Consideration and 
Confirmation to the Small Business Regulatory Review Board, 
Gubernatorial Nominee, Tessa Gomes, for terms to expire 
June 30, 2022 and June 30, 2026, respectively 

3. Governor’s Message 725 Submitted for Consideration and 
Confirmation to the Small Business Regulatory Review Board, 
Gubernatorial Nominee, James Lee, for a term to expire 
June 30, 2024 

4. Governor’s Message 726 Submitted for Consideration and 
Confirmation to the Small Business Regulatory Review Board, 
Gubernatorial Nominee, Sanford Morioka, for a term to expire 
June 30, 2023 

5. Governor’s Message 730 Submitted for Consideration and 
Confirmation to the Small Business Regulatory Review Board, 
Gubernatorial Nomination, William Lydgate, for a term to expire 
June 30, 2026 

V. Administrative Matters 
A. Update on the Status of the Board’s Phase II Website Project 
B. Review and Update Board Members “Discussion Leader Assignments” 

for State and County Agencies’ Hawaii Administrative Rules 
C. Update on the Board’s Upcoming Advocacy Activities and Programs in 

accordance with the Board’s Powers under Section 201M-5, Hawaii 
Administrative Rules (HRS) 

VI. Election of Board Officers 
A. Discussion and Action on the following: 

a. Chairperson, pursuant to Section 201M-5(c), HRS 
b. Vice Chair 
c. Second Vice Chair 

VII. Next Meeting: Thursday, July 21, 2022 at 10:00 a.m., held at 250 S. 
Hotel Street, Conference Room 436, Honolulu, HI  96813 

VIII. Adjournment 



     
 

  
    

 

 

Small Business Regulatory Review Board – June 16, 2022 
Page 3 

If you require special assistance or auxiliary aid and/or services to participate in the public hearing 
process, please call (808) 798-0737 or email dbedt.sbrrb.info@hawaii.gov at least three (3) business 

days prior to the meeting so arrangements can be made. 

mailto:dbedt.sbrrb.info@hawaii.gov
mailto:dbedt.sbrrb.info@hawaii.gov


     
 
II. Approval of March 10, 2022 Meeting 

Minutes 



 

      

 
    

 
    
  

 
         

     

       
 

 
 

  
 
 

 
  
  
   
   
    
   
  

 
                       

             
  
  

     
 

         
     

 
     

 
    

     
     

 
  

    
 

 
 

     
    

   
    

 
     

  

 

Approved: ______________________________ 

Small Business Regulatory Review Board 

MEETING MINUTES - DRAFT 
March 10, 2022 

I. CALL TO ORDER: Chair Cundiff called the meeting to order at 10:03 a.m., with a 
quorum present, which was open to the public. 

MEMBERS PRESENT: ABSENT MEMBERS: 
 Robert Cundiff, Chair  Dr. Nancy Atmospera-
 Mary Albitz, Vice Chair Walch 
 Jonathan Shick, 2nd Vice Chair  Taryn Rodighiero 
 Garth Yamanaka 
 William Lydgate 
 James (Kimo) Lee 
 Mark Ritchie 

STAFF: DBEDT Office of the Attorney General 
Dori Palcovich Alison Kato 
Jet’aime Ariola 

II. APPROVAL OF February 17, 2022 MINUTES 

Vice Chair Albitz motioned to accept the February 17, 2022 meeting minutes as amended. 
Mr. Yamanaka seconded the motion, and the Board members unanimously agreed. 

III. OLD BUSINESS – After Public Hearing 

A. Discussion and Action on Proposed Amendments and the Small Business 
Statement After Public Hearing for HAR Title 16 Chapter 73, Barbers, promulgated 
by Department of Commerce and Consumer Affairs (DCCA) 

Discussion leader and Second Vice Chair Shick explained that these after public hearing rule 
amendments are intended to clean-up procedures for emergency proclamations regarding 
health clearance for professionals working in medical fields; these changes should be helpful 
and beneficial to the industry. 

Ms. Jenny Yam, Executive Officer at DCCA’s Professional and Vocational Licensing Division, 
added that this proposal repeals the medical clearance rules which will eliminate the 
mandatory requirement for all instructor-trainees, students, etc., to obtain and provide medical 
clearance certified by a physician. 

During the public hearing of both the Barbers and Cosmetology rules, five people attended 
with one providing testimony in support. 

1 



 

 

    
  

 
 

   
    

   
 

   
 

   
  

 
 

  
 

    
 

 
     

 
 

    
    

 
 

   
 

 
      

   
 

  
   

 
   

    
  

   
 

  
     

   
    

 
      

       
       

Second Vice Chair Shick motioned to recommend that the proposed amendments move 
forward to the Governor for adoption.  Mr. Ritchie seconded the motion, and the Board 
members unanimously agreed. 

IV. ADMINISTRATIVE MATTERS 

A. Update on the Board’s Proposed Phase II Website Project 

Chair Cundiff stated that the last scheduled meeting with ETS was, again, postponed and a 
new meeting is now scheduled for April 7th with an expectation that the website project will 
move forward. 

Vice Chair Albitz asked that the Board’s website page, where meeting agendas, minutes and 
agenda packets are located, be defaulted to the year 2022; DBEDT staff will make this 
change. 

B. Update on the Board’s Upcoming Advocacy Activities and Programs in 
accordance with the Board’s Powers under Section 201M-5, HRS 

Chair Cundiff stated that with the forthcoming post-pandemic new changes, this Board will 
likely perform more outreach and scheduling of meetings with agency directors. Due to the 
change in the Governor’s proclamation and the revised Sunshine Law which becomes 
effective the end of March, we will be required to provide a public location along with live 
access to the Board meetings. 

Deputy Attorney General Kato confirmed that next month this Board will be required to begin 
in-person meetings.  Although there are no restrictions regarding member attendance at the 
meeting, it may be prudent to have hybrid meetings with some members live and some 

Second Vice Chair Shick motioned to recommend that the proposed amendments move 
forward to the Governor for adoption.  Mr. Ritchie seconded the motion, and the Board 
members unanimously agreed. 

B. Discussion and Action on Proposed Amendments and the Small Business 
Statement After Public Hearing for HAR Title 16 Chapter 78, Cosmetology, 
promulgated by DCCA 

See discussion in Section III. A. 

remote. 

Conference room 436 at No.1 Capitol Building, 250 S. Hotel Street has been reserved for the 
board meeting in April; DBEDT staff and Chair Cundiff are expected to be in attendance. A 
trial run prior to the meeting will take place to make sure the equipment runs smoothly 
without any technical glitches. 

In response to Mr. Lydgate’s inquiry as to when neighbor island members may be able to 
attend live board meetings again, Chair Cundiff explained that because the state’s budget 
request is currently being discussed in the legislative session, we are not yet aware of the 

2 



 

 

       
     

     
  

  
   

 
  

  
 

   
       
         

  
 

      

   
 

 
  

   
  

 
 

       
  

 
       

                     

specific funds to be allocated to this Board.  However, the budget process will be monitored 
with the hopes of receiving at least the amount of funds that had been allocated in the past 
so that at least neighbor island travel will be covered. 

V. LEGISLATIVE MATTERS 

A. Discussion and Action on Governor’s Message 726, Submitting for Consideration 
and Confirmation for the Gubernatorial Nomination of Mr. Sanford Morioka to the 
Small Business Regulatory Review Board to expire June 30, 2023 

Chair Cundiff stated that Mr. Sanford Morioka has been nominated to be a member of this 
Board, and thanked him for attending today’s meeting; his resume is in the agenda packet for 
review. He is the current president of Edward Enterprises and a member of several 
organizations and boards.  

Mr. Morioka expressed an honor to be asked to be a member of this Board. Prior to 20 years 
ago, he lived in Oregon and Washington working in the printing industry for several years; he 
hopes to add value to this Board based upon his extensive business background and 
experience. 

Mr. Lydgate motioned that this Board provide testimony in support of Mr. Sanford Morioka’s 
nomination to the Small Business Regulatory Review Board for a term to expire June 30, 
2023.  Second Vice Chair Shick seconded the motion, and the Board members unanimously 
agreed. 

VI. NEXT MEETING - Thursday, April 21, 2022 at 10:00 a.m., held remotely and in 
conference room 436, 250 S. Hotel Street, Honolulu, HI 96813. 

VII. ADJOURNMENT – Vice Chair Albitz motioned to adjourn the meeting and Mr. Ritchie 
seconded the motion; the meeting adjourned at 10:39 a.m. 

3 



 
 
 
 
 
 

 
  

 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

III. New Business 
A.Discussion and Action on Proposed New 

HAR Title 11 Chapter 94.2, Nursing 
Facilities, promulgated by Department of 
Health (DOH) 



  
 

 
  

 

   

 

  

  

  

  
     

   
 

  

  

 
    

 
  

  

                     
      

 

 
      

             

  
 

  
    

      

   

  
   

   

PRE-PUBLIC HEARING SMALL BUSINESS IMPACT STATEMENT 
TO THE 

SMALL BUSINESS REGULATORY REVIEW BOARD 
(Hawaii Revised Statutes §201M-2) 

Date: 

Department or Agency: 

Administrative Rule Title and Chapter: 

Chapter Name: 

Contact Person/Title: 

E-mail: Phone: 

A. To assist the SBRRB in complying with the meeting notice requirement in HRS §92-7, please attach 
a statement of the topic of the proposed rules or a general description of the subjects involved. 

B. Are the draft rules available for viewing in person and on the Lieutenant Governor’s Website 
pursuant to HRS §92-7? 

Yes No 

If “Yes,” provide details: 

I. Rule Description: 
New Repeal Amendment Compilation 

II. Will the proposed rule(s) affect small business? 
Yes No 

(If “No,” no need to submit this form.) 

* “Affect small business” is defined as “any potential or actual requirement imposed upon a small business . . . that will cause a 
direct and significant economic burden upon a small business, or is directly related to the formation, operation, or expansion 
of a small business.” HRS §201M-1 

* “Small business” is defined as a “for-profit corporation, limited liability company, partnership, limited partnership, sole 
proprietorship, or other legal entity that: (1) Is domiciled and authorized to do business in Hawaii; (2) Is independently owned 
and operated; and (3) Employs fewer than one hundred full-time or part- time employees in Hawaii." HRS §201M-1 

III. Is the proposed rule being adopted to implement a statute or ordinance that 
does not require the agency to interpret or describe the requirements of the 
statute or ordinance? 

Yes No 
(If “Yes” no need to submit this form. E.g., a federally-mandated regulation that does not afford the 
agency thediscretion to consider less restrictive alternatives. HRS §201M-2(d)) 

IV. Is the proposed rule being adopted pursuant to emergency rulemaking? (HRS §201M-2(a)) 

Yes No 
(If “Yes” no need to submit this form.) 

* * * 

Revised 09/28/2018 

AriolaJK
Received



       

 
 

    
 

    
  

   

   

  

  

    

  

  
   

 

Pre-Public Hearing Small Business Impact Statement – Page 2 

If the proposed rule affects small business and are not exempt as noted above, 
please provide a reasonable determination of the following: 

1. Description of the small businesses that will be required to comply with the proposed rules 
and how they may be adversely affected. 

2. In dollar amounts, the increase in the level of direct costs such as fees or fines, and indirect 
costs such as reporting, recordkeeping, equipment, construction, labor, professional 
services, revenue loss, or other costs associated with compliance. 

If the proposed rule imposes a new or increased fee or fine: 

a. Amount of the current fee or fine and the last time it was increased. 

b. Amount of the proposed fee or fine and the percentage increase. 

c. Reason for the new or increased fee or fine. 

d. Criteria or methodology used to determine the amount of the fee or fine (i.e., 

Consumer Price Index, Inflation rate, etc.). 

3. The probable monetary costs and benefits to the agency or other agencies directly affected, 
including the estimated total amount the agency expects to collect from any additionally 
imposed fees and the manner in which the moneys will be used. 

Revised 09/28/2018 



       

  
 

  

 
  

   
  

 

 
 

 

Pre-Public Hearing Small Business Impact Statement – Page 3 

4. The methods the agency considered or used to reduce the impact on small business 
such as consolidation, simplification, differing compliance or reporting requirements, 
less stringent deadlines, modification of the fines schedule, performance rather than 
design standards, exemption, or other mitigating techniques. 

5. The availability and practicability of less restrictive alternatives that could be 
implemented in lieu of the proposed rules. 

6. Consideration of creative, innovative, or flexible methods of compliance for small 
businesses. The businesses that will be directly affected by, bear the costs of, or 
directly benefit from the proposed rules. 

7. How the agency involved small business in the development of the proposed rules. 

a. If there were any recommendations made by small business, were the 
recommendations incorporated into the proposed rule? If yes, explain. If no, 
why not. 

Revised 09/28/2018 



       

 

  

   
      

    

  
    

 
 

   
 

  
  

 

 

   
   

      

Pre-Public Hearing Small Business Impact Statement – Page 4 

8. Whether the proposed rules include provisions that are more stringent than those 
mandated by any comparable or related federal, state, or county standards, with an 
explanation of the reason for imposing the more stringent standard. 

If yes, please provide information comparing the costs and benefits of the proposed rules to 
the costs and benefits of the comparable federal, state, or county law, including the following: 

a. Description of the public purposes to be served by the proposed rule. 

b. The text of the related federal, state, or county law, including information about 
the purposes and applicability of the law. 

c. A comparison between the proposed rule and the related federal, state, or 
county law, including a comparison of their purposes, application, and 
administration. 

d. A comparison of the monetary costs and benefits of the proposed rule with the 
costs and benefits of imposing or deferring to the related federal, state, or 
county law, as well as a description of the manner in which any additional fees 
from the proposed rule will be used. 

e. A comparison of the adverse effects on small business imposed by the 
proposed rule with the adverse effects of the related federal, state, or county 
law. 

* * * 

Small Business Regulatory Review Board / DBEDT 
Phone: (808) 586-2594 / Email: DBEDT.sbrrb.info@hawaii.gov 

This Statement may be found on the SBRRB Website at: http://dbedt.hawaii.gov/sbrrb/resources/small- business-impact-statements 

Revised 09/28/2018 

http://dbedt.hawaii.gov/sbrrb/resources/small-business-impact-statements
mailto:DBEDT.sbrrb.info@hawaii.gov


AriolaJK
Received



































































































































 
 
 
 
 
 

 
  

 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

III. New Business 
B.Discussion and Action on Proposed New 

HAR Title 11 Chapter 97.1, Home Health 
Agencies, promulgated by DOH 



  
 

 
  

 

   

 

  

  

  

  
     

   
 

  

  

 
    

 
  

  

                     
      

 

 
      

             

  
 

  
    

      

   

  
   

   

PRE-PUBLIC HEARING SMALL BUSINESS IMPACT STATEMENT 
TO THE 

SMALL BUSINESS REGULATORY REVIEW BOARD 
(Hawaii Revised Statutes §201M-2) 

Date: 

Department or Agency: 

Administrative Rule Title and Chapter: 

Chapter Name: 

Contact Person/Title: 

E-mail: Phone: 

A. To assist the SBRRB in complying with the meeting notice requirement in HRS §92-7, please attach 
a statement of the topic of the proposed rules or a general description of the subjects involved. 

B. Are the draft rules available for viewing in person and on the Lieutenant Governor’s Website 
pursuant to HRS §92-7? 

Yes No 

If “Yes,” provide details: 

I. Rule Description: 
New Repeal Amendment Compilation 

II. Will the proposed rule(s) affect small business? 
Yes No 

(If “No,” no need to submit this form.) 

* “Affect small business” is defined as “any potential or actual requirement imposed upon a small business . . . that will cause a 
direct and significant economic burden upon a small business, or is directly related to the formation, operation, or expansion 
of a small business.” HRS §201M-1 

* “Small business” is defined as a “for-profit corporation, limited liability company, partnership, limited partnership, sole 
proprietorship, or other legal entity that: (1) Is domiciled and authorized to do business in Hawaii; (2) Is independently owned 
and operated; and (3) Employs fewer than one hundred full-time or part- time employees in Hawaii." HRS §201M-1 

III. Is the proposed rule being adopted to implement a statute or ordinance that 
does not require the agency to interpret or describe the requirements of the 
statute or ordinance? 

Yes No 
(If “Yes” no need to submit this form. E.g., a federally-mandated regulation that does not afford the 
agency thediscretion to consider less restrictive alternatives. HRS §201M-2(d)) 

IV. Is the proposed rule being adopted pursuant to emergency rulemaking? (HRS §201M-2(a)) 

Yes No 
(If “Yes” no need to submit this form.) 

* * * 

Revised 09/28/2018 

AriolaJK
Received



       

 
 

    
 

    
  

   

   

  

  

    

  

  
   

 

Pre-Public Hearing Small Business Impact Statement – Page 2 

If the proposed rule affects small business and are not exempt as noted above, 
please provide a reasonable determination of the following: 

1. Description of the small businesses that will be required to comply with the proposed rules 
and how they may be adversely affected. 

2. In dollar amounts, the increase in the level of direct costs such as fees or fines, and indirect 
costs such as reporting, recordkeeping, equipment, construction, labor, professional 
services, revenue loss, or other costs associated with compliance. 

If the proposed rule imposes a new or increased fee or fine: 

a. Amount of the current fee or fine and the last time it was increased. 

b. Amount of the proposed fee or fine and the percentage increase. 

c. Reason for the new or increased fee or fine. 

d. Criteria or methodology used to determine the amount of the fee or fine (i.e., 

Consumer Price Index, Inflation rate, etc.). 

3. The probable monetary costs and benefits to the agency or other agencies directly affected, 
including the estimated total amount the agency expects to collect from any additionally 
imposed fees and the manner in which the moneys will be used. 

Revised 09/28/2018 



       

  
 

  

 
  

   
  

 

 
 

 

Pre-Public Hearing Small Business Impact Statement – Page 3 

4. The methods the agency considered or used to reduce the impact on small business 
such as consolidation, simplification, differing compliance or reporting requirements, 
less stringent deadlines, modification of the fines schedule, performance rather than 
design standards, exemption, or other mitigating techniques. 

5. The availability and practicability of less restrictive alternatives that could be 
implemented in lieu of the proposed rules. 

6. Consideration of creative, innovative, or flexible methods of compliance for small 
businesses. The businesses that will be directly affected by, bear the costs of, or 
directly benefit from the proposed rules. 

7. How the agency involved small business in the development of the proposed rules. 

a. If there were any recommendations made by small business, were the 
recommendations incorporated into the proposed rule? If yes, explain. If no, 
why not. 

Revised 09/28/2018 



       

 

  

   
      

    

  
    

 
 

   
 

  
  

 

 

   
   

      

Pre-Public Hearing Small Business Impact Statement – Page 4 

8. Whether the proposed rules include provisions that are more stringent than those 
mandated by any comparable or related federal, state, or county standards, with an 
explanation of the reason for imposing the more stringent standard. 

If yes, please provide information comparing the costs and benefits of the proposed rules to 
the costs and benefits of the comparable federal, state, or county law, including the following: 

a. Description of the public purposes to be served by the proposed rule. 

b. The text of the related federal, state, or county law, including information about 
the purposes and applicability of the law. 

c. A comparison between the proposed rule and the related federal, state, or 
county law, including a comparison of their purposes, application, and 
administration. 

d. A comparison of the monetary costs and benefits of the proposed rule with the 
costs and benefits of imposing or deferring to the related federal, state, or 
county law, as well as a description of the manner in which any additional fees 
from the proposed rule will be used. 

e. A comparison of the adverse effects on small business imposed by the 
proposed rule with the adverse effects of the related federal, state, or county 
law. 

* * * 

Small Business Regulatory Review Board / DBEDT 
Phone: (808) 586-2594 / Email: DBEDT.sbrrb.info@hawaii.gov 

This Statement may be found on the SBRRB Website at: http://dbedt.hawaii.gov/sbrrb/resources/small- business-impact-statements 

Revised 09/28/2018 

http://dbedt.hawaii.gov/sbrrb/resources/small-business-impact-statements
mailto:DBEDT.sbrrb.info@hawaii.gov


AriolaJK
Received





























 
 
 
 
 
 

 
  

  

 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

III. New Business 
C.Discussion and Action on Proposed New 

HAR Title 11 Chapter 103.1, Licensure and 
Certification Fees for Health Care 
Facilities and Agencies, promulgated by 
DOH 



  
 

 
  

 

   

 

  

  

  

  
     

   
 

  

  

 
    

 
  

  

                     
      

 

 
      

             

  
 

  
    

      

   

  
   

   

PRE-PUBLIC HEARING SMALL BUSINESS IMPACT STATEMENT 
TO THE 

SMALL BUSINESS REGULATORY REVIEW BOARD 
(Hawaii Revised Statutes §201M-2) 

Date: 

Department or Agency: 

Administrative Rule Title and Chapter: 

Chapter Name: 

Contact Person/Title: 

E-mail: Phone: 

A. To assist the SBRRB in complying with the meeting notice requirement in HRS §92-7, please attach 
a statement of the topic of the proposed rules or a general description of the subjects involved. 

B. Are the draft rules available for viewing in person and on the Lieutenant Governor’s Website 
pursuant to HRS §92-7? 

Yes No 

If “Yes,” provide details: 

I. Rule Description: 
New Repeal Amendment Compilation 

II. Will the proposed rule(s) affect small business? 
Yes No 

(If “No,” no need to submit this form.) 

* “Affect small business” is defined as “any potential or actual requirement imposed upon a small business . . . that will cause a 
direct and significant economic burden upon a small business, or is directly related to the formation, operation, or expansion 
of a small business.” HRS §201M-1 

* “Small business” is defined as a “for-profit corporation, limited liability company, partnership, limited partnership, sole 
proprietorship, or other legal entity that: (1) Is domiciled and authorized to do business in Hawaii; (2) Is independently owned 
and operated; and (3) Employs fewer than one hundred full-time or part- time employees in Hawaii." HRS §201M-1 

III. Is the proposed rule being adopted to implement a statute or ordinance that 
does not require the agency to interpret or describe the requirements of the 
statute or ordinance? 

Yes No 
(If “Yes” no need to submit this form. E.g., a federally-mandated regulation that does not afford the 
agency thediscretion to consider less restrictive alternatives. HRS §201M-2(d)) 

IV. Is the proposed rule being adopted pursuant to emergency rulemaking? (HRS §201M-2(a)) 

Yes No 
(If “Yes” no need to submit this form.) 

* * * 

Revised 09/28/2018 

AriolaJK
Received



       

 
 

    
 

    
  

   

   

  

  

    

  

  
   

 

Pre-Public Hearing Small Business Impact Statement – Page 2 

If the proposed rule affects small business and are not exempt as noted above, 
please provide a reasonable determination of the following: 

1. Description of the small businesses that will be required to comply with the proposed rules 
and how they may be adversely affected. 

2. In dollar amounts, the increase in the level of direct costs such as fees or fines, and indirect 
costs such as reporting, recordkeeping, equipment, construction, labor, professional 
services, revenue loss, or other costs associated with compliance. 

If the proposed rule imposes a new or increased fee or fine: 

a. Amount of the current fee or fine and the last time it was increased. 

b. Amount of the proposed fee or fine and the percentage increase. 

c. Reason for the new or increased fee or fine. 

d. Criteria or methodology used to determine the amount of the fee or fine (i.e., 

Consumer Price Index, Inflation rate, etc.). 

3. The probable monetary costs and benefits to the agency or other agencies directly affected, 
including the estimated total amount the agency expects to collect from any additionally 
imposed fees and the manner in which the moneys will be used. 

Revised 09/28/2018 



       

  
 

  

 
  

   
  

 

 
 

 

Pre-Public Hearing Small Business Impact Statement – Page 3 

4. The methods the agency considered or used to reduce the impact on small business 
such as consolidation, simplification, differing compliance or reporting requirements, 
less stringent deadlines, modification of the fines schedule, performance rather than 
design standards, exemption, or other mitigating techniques. 

5. The availability and practicability of less restrictive alternatives that could be 
implemented in lieu of the proposed rules. 

6. Consideration of creative, innovative, or flexible methods of compliance for small 
businesses. The businesses that will be directly affected by, bear the costs of, or 
directly benefit from the proposed rules. 

7. How the agency involved small business in the development of the proposed rules. 

a. If there were any recommendations made by small business, were the 
recommendations incorporated into the proposed rule? If yes, explain. If no, 
why not. 

Revised 09/28/2018 



       

 

  

   
      

    

  
    

 
 

   
 

  
  

 

 

   
   

      

Pre-Public Hearing Small Business Impact Statement – Page 4 

8. Whether the proposed rules include provisions that are more stringent than those 
mandated by any comparable or related federal, state, or county standards, with an 
explanation of the reason for imposing the more stringent standard. 

If yes, please provide information comparing the costs and benefits of the proposed rules to 
the costs and benefits of the comparable federal, state, or county law, including the following: 

a. Description of the public purposes to be served by the proposed rule. 

b. The text of the related federal, state, or county law, including information about 
the purposes and applicability of the law. 

c. A comparison between the proposed rule and the related federal, state, or 
county law, including a comparison of their purposes, application, and 
administration. 

d. A comparison of the monetary costs and benefits of the proposed rule with the 
costs and benefits of imposing or deferring to the related federal, state, or 
county law, as well as a description of the manner in which any additional fees 
from the proposed rule will be used. 

e. A comparison of the adverse effects on small business imposed by the 
proposed rule with the adverse effects of the related federal, state, or county 
law. 

* * * 

Small Business Regulatory Review Board / DBEDT 
Phone: (808) 586-2594 / Email: DBEDT.sbrrb.info@hawaii.gov 

This Statement may be found on the SBRRB Website at: http://dbedt.hawaii.gov/sbrrb/resources/small- business-impact-statements 

Revised 09/28/2018 

http://dbedt.hawaii.gov/sbrrb/resources/small-business-impact-statements
mailto:DBEDT.sbrrb.info@hawaii.gov


AriolaJK
Received





























 
 

   
   

 
  

 
  

 
 

 
    

 
 

  
 

 
 

  
 

    
 

  
 

   
 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

IV. Legislative Matters 
A. Update on the following: 

1. Governor’s Message 823 Submitted for Consideration and Confirmation to 
the Small Business Regulatory Review Board, Gubernatorial Nominee, 
Jonathan Schick, for a term to expire June 30, 2026 

2. Governor’s Messages 862 and 863 for Consideration and Confirmation to 
the Small Business Regulatory Review Board, Gubernatorial Nominee, 
Tessa Gomes, for terms to expire June 30, 2022 and June 30, 2026, 
respectively 

3. Governor’s Message 725 Submitted for Consideration and Confirmation to 
the Small Business Regulatory Review Board, Gubernatorial Nominee, 
James Lee, for a term to expire June 30, 2024 

4. Governor’s Message 726 Submitted for Consideration and Confirmation to 
the Small Business Regulatory Review Board, Gubernatorial Nominee, 
Sanford Morioka, for a term to expire June 30, 2023 

5. Governor’s Message 730 Submitted for Consideration and Confirmation to 
the Small Business Regulatory Review Board, Gubernatorial Nomination, 
William Lydgate, for a term to expire June 30, 2026 















 

 

 

 

 

 
  

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

V. Administrative Matters 
A. Update on the Status of the Board’s 

Proposed Phase II Website Project 

No Attachments 



 

 
 
 
 

  
   

  
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

V. Administrative Matters 
B. Review and Update Board Members 

“Discussion Leader Assignments” for State 
and County Agencies’ Hawaii 
Administrative Rules 



 
    

  
 

   
   
  
  

   
   
  
       

  
 

  
     

  
  

  
   
 

    
  

  
  

  
         

  
 

 
    

  
 
  
  

   
    

 

 
  

 
 

 

  
 
 
 

  
   
   

 

  
 

 
 

 

 
 

                                                
 

  
  
  
  

 

  
 

DISCUSSION LEADER ASSIGNMENTS 
(SBRRB / SBRRB / Members / DiscussionLeaderAssignments 2022 

1. Office of the Governor ……………………………………..… http://governor.hawaii.gov 
Address: Governor David Y. Ige Phone: (808) 586-0034 

Executive Chambers Fax: (808) 586-0006 
State Capitol 
Honolulu, HI  96813 

Discussion Leader: Robert Cundiff 
Back-up Discussion Leader: Garth Yamanaka 

2. Office of the Lieutenant Governor ……………………………… http://ltgov.hawaii.gov 
Address: Lieutenant Governor Josh Green Phone: Oahu/ (808) 586-0255 

Maui/ 984-2400 ext. 60255 State Capitol, Fifth Floor 
Hawaii/ 974-4000 ext. 60255 

Honolulu, HI 96813 Kauai/ 274-3141 ext. 60255 
Molokai/Lanai/ 1(800) 468-4644 ext. 60255 

Fax: (808) 586-0231 

Discussion Leader: Garth Yamanaka 
Back-up Discussion Leader: Robert Cundiff 

3. Department of Accounting & General Services ………….……….….http://ags.hawaii.gov 
Address: Curt T. Otaguro, Comptroller Phone: (808) 586-0400 

Kalanimoku Building Fax: (808) 586-0775 
1151 Punchbowl Street Email: dags@hawaii.gov 
Honolulu, HI  96813 

Discussion Leader: Mark Ritchie 
Back-up Discussion Leader: Mary Albitz 

4. Department of Agriculture ……………………………………..… http://hdoa.hawaii.gov 
Address: Phyllis Shimabukuro-Geiser, Honolulu, HI  96814 

Chairperson Phone: (808) 973-9550 
Board of Agriculture Fax: (808) 973-9613 
1428 South King Street Email: hdoa.info@hawaii.gov 

Discussion Leader: Will Lydgate 
Back-up Discussion Leader: James Kimo Lee 

5. Department of the Attorney General ………………………...……….. http://ag.hawaii.gov 
Address: Holly T.M. Shikada, Attorney Honolulu, HI  96813 

General Phone: (808) 586-1282 
Hale Auhau Fax:     (808) 586-1239 
425 Queen Street 

Discussion Leader: Will Lydgate 
Back-up Discussion Leader: Robert Cundiff 

http://ag.hawaii.gov
mailto:hdoa.info@hawaii.gov
http://hdoa.hawaii.gov
mailto:dags@hawaii.gov
http://ags.hawaii.gov
http://ltgov.hawaii.gov
http://governor.hawaii.gov


    
 

 
     

 
 
  
 

   
   

 
 

 
  

 
  

 

  
 
 

 

  
   

 

 
 

 
 

 

 
 
  

 

  
    

 
 

 
 

 
 

   
  
  

   
   

 

  
 

 
  

    
            
  
   

 

   
    
  

 

  
  

 
 

6. Department of Budget & Finance …………………………...…… http://budget.hawaii.gov 
Address: Craig Hirai, Director Phone: (808) 586-1518 

P.O. Box 150 Fax: (808) 586-1976 
Honolulu, HI 96810 Email: HI.BudgetandFinance@hawaii.gov 

Discussion Leader: Mark Ritchie 
Back-up Discussion Leader: Garth Yamanaka 

7. Public Utilities Commission……..…………….……………………… http://puc.hawaii.gov 
Address: Leo R. Asuncion, Jr., Chair Phone: (808) 586-2020 

Kekuanaoa Building Fax: (808)586-2066 
465 South King Street, Room 103  Email: puc@hawaii.gov 
Honolulu, HI  96813 

Discussion Leader: Mark Ritchie 
Back-up Discussion Leader:  Jonathan Shick 

8. Department of Business, Eco Dev. & Tourism…………….……… http://dbedt.hawaii.gov 
Address: Michael McCartney, Director Phone: (808) 586-2355 

P.O. Box 2359 Fax: (808) 586-2377 
Honolulu, HI  96804 Email: dbedt.director@hawaii.gov 

Discussion Leader: Robert Cundiff 
Back-up Discussion Leader: Will Lydgate 

9. Department of Commerce & Consumer Affairs……………………. http://cca.hawaii.gov 
Address: Catherine P. Awakuni Colón, Director Phone: (808) 586-2850 

335 Merchant Street Fax: (808) 586-2856 
Honolulu, HI  96813 Email: dcca@dcca.hawaii.gov 

Discussion Leader: Nancy Atmospera-Walch 
Back-up Discussion Leader: Taryn Rodighiero 

10. Department of Defense………………………………….…………… http://dod.hawaii.gov 
Address: Brigadier General Kenneth Hara, Phone: (808) 733-4246 

Office of the Adjutant General Fax: (808) 733-4499
  3949 Diamond Head Road 
  Honolulu, HI  96816 

Discussion Leader: Jonathan Shick 
Back-up Discussion Leader: Mark Ritchie 

SBRRB / SBRRB /Members/ Discussion Leader Assignments 2020 
6/6/2022 2 

http://budget.hawaii.gov/
http://dod.hawaii.gov
mailto:dcca@dcca.hawaii.gov
http://cca.hawaii.gov
mailto:dbedt.director@hawaii.gov
http://dbedt.hawaii.gov
mailto:puc@hawaii.gov
http://puc.hawaii.gov
mailto:HI.BudgetandFinance@hawaii.gov


    
 

 
 

 

  
   
    
 

  
   

 
 

 
    

 
 

 
 

 

  
  
   

   
   

 

  
  

 
 

 

  
  
   

   
   

  

 
    

 
 

 
 

 

 
 
    

   
   

 
 

  
 

 
 

 

 
 
 

    
     

 

  
    

 
 

 

11. Department of Education……………………………….… http://hawaiipublicschools.org 

Back-up Discussion Leader: *Chair / Vice Chair / 2nd Vice Chair 

Address: Christina Kishimoto, Superintendent Phone: (808) 586-3230 
1390 Miller Street Fax: (808) 586-3314 
Honolulu, HI  96813 Email: doe_info@hawaiidoe.org 

Discussion Leader: Taryn Rodighiero 

*will rotate if necessary 

12. Department of Hawaiian Home Lands……………………………. http://dhhl.hawaii.gov 
Address: William J. Aila, Jr., Chairperson Phone: (808) 620-9501 

P.O. Box 1879 Fax: (808) 620-9529 
Honolulu, HI  96805 Email: dhhl.hawaii@gmail.com 

Discussion Leader: James Kimo Lee 
Back-up Discussion Leader: Garth Yamanaka 

13. Department of Health……………………………….……...…….. http://health.hawaii.gov 
Address: Dr. Elizabeth Char, MD, Director Phone: (808) 586-4410 

1250 Punchbowl Street Fax: (808) 586-4368 
Honolulu, HI  96813 Email: webmail@doh.hawaii.gov 

Discussion Leader: Nancy Atmospera-Walch 
Back-up Discussion Leader: *Chair / Vice Chair / 2nd Vice Chair 

*will rotate if necessary 

14. Department of Human Resources Development………………….... http://hrd.hawaii.gov 
Address: Ryker Wada, Director Phone: (808) 587-1100 

235 South Beretania Street, Suite 1400 Fax: (808) 587-1106 
Honolulu, HI  96813 Email: dhrd@hawaii.gov 

Discussion Leader: Mary Albitz 
Back-up Discussion Leader: *Chair / 2nd Vice Chair 

*will rotate if necessary 

15. Department of Human Services…………………..……. http://humanservices.hawaii.gov 
Address: Cathy Betts, Director Phone: (808) 586-4993 

P.O. Box 339 Fax: (808) 586-4890 
Honolulu, HI  96809-0339 Email: dhs@dhs.hawaii.gov 

Discussion Leader: Nancy Atmospera-Walch 
Back-up Discussion Leader: *Chair / Vice Chair / 2nd Vice Chair 

*will rotate if necessary 

SBRRB / SBRRB /Members/ Discussion Leader Assignments 2020 
6/6/2022 3 

mailto:dhs@dhs.hawaii.gov
http://humanservices.hawaii.gov
mailto:dhrd@hawaii.gov
http://hrd.hawaii.gov
mailto:webmail@doh.hawaii.gov
http://health.hawaii.gov
mailto:dhhl.hawaii@gmail.com
http://dhhl.hawaii.gov
http://hawaiipublicschools.org


    
 

  
 

  
 
  

   
   

 
 

 
    

 
 

 
 

 

  
 

   
 

   
   

 
 

 

  
 

 
 

 

  
  
  
 

   
   

 

  
   

 
 

 
 
 

   
   

 
 

  
 

 
 

 

  
 

 

   
   
 

 
 

  
 

 
 
 
 
 
 

16. Department of Labor & Industrial Relations…………...……….. http://labor.hawaii.gov 
Address: Anne Perreira-Eustaquio, Director Phone: (808) 586-8844 

830 Punchbowl Street Fax: (808) 586-9099 
Honolulu, HI  96813 Email: dlir.director@hawaii.gov 

Discussion Leader: Mary Albitz 
Back-up Discussion Leader: *Chair / 2nd Vice Chair 

*will rotate if necessary 

17. Department of Land and Natural Resources……………………… http://dlnr.hawaii.gov 
Phone: (808) 587-0401 Address: Suzanne Case, Chairperson 
Fax: (808) 587-0390 Kalanimoku Building 

E-mail: dlnr@hawaii.gov 1151 Punchbowl Street 
Honolulu, HI  96813 

Discussion Leader: Taryn Rodighiero 
Back-up Discussion Leader:  Jonathan Shick 

18. Department of Public Safety…………………………...................…. http://dps.hawaii.gov 
Address: Max N. Otani, Director Phone: (808) 587-1288 

919 Ala Moana Boulevard, 4th Floor Fax: (808) 587-1282 
Honolulu, HI  968l4 Email: psd.office.of.the.director@hawaii.gov 

Discussion Leader: Jonathan Shick 
Back-up Discussion Leader: William Lydgate 

19. Department of Taxation………………………………............…… http://tax.Hawaii.gov 
Address: Isaac Choy, Interim Director Phone: (808) 587-1540 

P.O. Box 259 Fax: (808) 587-1560 
Honolulu, HI  96809-0259 Email: Tax.Directors.Office@hawaii.gov 

Discussion Leader: Garth Yamanaka 
Back-up Discussion Leader: Will Lydgate 

20. Department of Transportation………………………..……….….. http://hidot.hawaii.gov 
Address: Jade Butay, Director Phone: (808) 587-2150 

Aliiaimoku Building Fax: (808) 587-2167 
869 Punchbowl Street, Room 509 
Honolulu, HI 96813 

Discussion Leader: James Kimo Lee 
Back-up Discussion Leader:  Jonathan Shick 

SBRRB / SBRRB /Members/ Discussion Leader Assignments 2020 
6/6/2022 4 

http://hidot.hawaii.gov
mailto:Tax.Directors.Office@hawaii.gov
http://tax.Hawaii.gov
mailto:psd.office.of.the.director@hawaii.gov
http://dps.hawaii.gov
mailto:dlnr@hawaii.gov
http://dlnr.hawaii.gov
mailto:dlir.director@hawaii.gov
http://labor.hawaii.gov


    
 

 
 

  
 

   
 
  
  
 

   
 
  

    

   

 
 
   
    

 

 
   

 
 

 

   

 

   
 

 

  
    

 
 

 
 

 

  
 

  
 

 

 
 

   
 

 
 

  
 

           
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

  
 
 
 

 
 

  
 

 

 
  

 
 

 

21. University of Hawaii………………………………………………. http://www.hawaii.edu 
Address: David Lassner, President Phone: (808) 956-7651 

Bachman Hall, Room 202 Email: david@hawaii.edu 
2444 Dole Street 
Honolulu, HI  96822 

Phone: (808) 956-8213 Address: Lee Putnam, Chair, Board of Regents 
Fax: (808) 956-5156 Bachman Hall, Room 209 
Email: bor@hawaii.edu 2444 Dole Street 

Honolulu, HI  96822 
Discussion Leader: Nancy Atmospera-Walch 
Back-up Discussion Leader: Mark Ritchie 

22. City and County of Honolulu…………….………………….…  http://www.honolulu.gov/ 
Address: Rick Blangiardi, Mayor Phone: (808) 768-4141

          530 South King Street, Room 300  
          Honolulu, HI 96813 

Discussion Leader: Jonathan Shick 
Back-up Discussion Leader: *Chair / Vice Chair 

*will rotate if necessary 

23. County of Maui…………….……………..…….…………. https://www.mauicounty.gov/ 
Address: Michael P. Victorino, Mayor Phone: (808) 270-7855

          200 S. High St.
     Kalana O Maui Bldg 9th Fl. 

          Wailuku, HI  96793 

Discussion Leader: Mary Albitz 
Back-up Discussion Leader: James Kimo Lee 

24. County of Hawai’i………….……………..…….…………https://www.hawaiicounty.gov/ 
Address: Mitch Roth, Mayor Phone: (808) 961-8211 

East Hawaiʻi 
25 Aupuni Street 
Hilo, HI 96720 

West Hawaiʻi Phone: (808) 323-4444 
74-5044 Ane Keohokalole Highway 
Bldg C 
Kailua-Kona, HI 96740 

Discussion Leader: Garth Yamanaka 
Back-up Discussion Leader:  James Kimo Lee 

SBRRB / SBRRB /Members/ Discussion Leader Assignments 2020 
6/6/2022 5 

http://www.honolulu.gov/
https://www.mauicounty.gov/
https://www.hawaiicounty.gov/
mailto:bor@hawaii.edu
mailto:david@hawaii.edu
http://www.hawaii.edu


    
 

25. County of Kaua’i…………….……………..….……..……https://www.kauai.gov/Mayor  
 

Address:  Derek S.K. Kawakami, Mayor Phone:  (808) 241-4900  
          4444 Rice St., Suite 235              Email:mayor@kauai.gov  

Lihue, HI 96766   
 

Discussion Leader:  William Lydgate  
Back-up Discussion Leader:   Taryn Rodighiero 

 
 

SBRRB / SBRRB /Members/ Discussion Leader Assignments 2020 
6/6/2022 6 

https://www.kauai.gov/Mayor


 

 

 

 

 

 

  
  

 
 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

V. Administrative Matters 
C. Update on the Board’s Upcoming Advocacy 

Activities and Programs in accordance with 
the Board’s Powers under Section 201M-5, 
HRS 

No Attachments 



 

   
   

 
 

  
  

VI. Election of Board Officers 
A. Discussion and Action on the following: 

a. Chairperson, pursuant to Section 201M-
5(c), HRS 

b.Vice Chair 
c. Section Vice Chair 






	3. Governor’s Message 725 Submitted for Consideration and Confirmation to the Small Business Regulatory Review Board, Gubernatorial Nominee, James Lee, for a term to expire June 30, 2024
	4. Governor’s Message 726 Submitted for Consideration and Confirmation to the Small Business Regulatory Review Board, Gubernatorial Nominee, Sanford Morioka, for a term to expire June 30, 2023
	5. Governor’s Message 730 Submitted for Consideration and Confirmation to the Small Business Regulatory Review Board, Gubernatorial Nomination, William Lydgate, for a term to expire June 30, 2026
	A. Update on the Status of the Board’s Proposed Phase II Website Project
	B. Review and Update Board Members “Discussion Leader Assignments” for State and County Agencies’ Hawaii Administrative Rules
	C. Update on the Board’s Upcoming Advocacy Activities and Programs in accordance with the Board’s Powers under Section 201M-5, HRS
	A.  Discussion and Action on the following:
	ADPD9A1.tmp
	SMALL BUSINESS REGULATORY REVIEW BOARD
	I. Call to Order
	II. Approval of March 10, 2022 Meeting Minutes
	Legislative Matters
	3. Governor’s Message 725 Submitted for Consideration and Confirmation to the Small Business Regulatory Review Board, Gubernatorial Nominee, James Lee, for a term to expire 
	June 30, 2024
	4. Governor’s Message 726 Submitted for Consideration and Confirmation to the Small Business Regulatory Review Board, Gubernatorial Nominee, Sanford Morioka, for a term to expire June 30, 2023
	5. Governor’s Message 730 Submitted for Consideration and Confirmation to the Small Business Regulatory Review Board, Gubernatorial Nomination, William Lydgate, for a term to expire June 30, 2026

	V. Administrative Matters
	A. Update on the Status of the Board’s Phase II Website Project
	B. Review and Update Board Members “Discussion Leader Assignments” for State and County Agencies’ Hawaii Administrative Rules
	C. Update on the Board’s Upcoming Advocacy Activities and Programs in accordance with the Board’s Powers under Section 201M-5, Hawaii Administrative Rules (HRS)

	VI. Election of Board Officers
	VII. Next Meeting:  Thursday, July 21, 2022 at 10:00 a.m., held at 250 S. Hotel Street, Conference Room 436, Honolulu, HI  96813
	VIII. Adjournment

	DOH 11-94.2 Nursing Facilities SBIS PPH.pdf
	If the proposed rule affects small business and are not exempt as noted above, please provide a reasonable determination of the following:
	* * *

	DOH 11-97.1 Home Health Agencies SBIS PPH.pdf
	If the proposed rule affects small business and are not exempt as noted above, please provide a reasonable determination of the following:
	* * *

	DOH 11-103 Licensure and Certification Fees for Health Care Facilities and Agencies SBIS PPH.pdf
	If the proposed rule affects small business and are not exempt as noted above, please provide a reasonable determination of the following:
	* * *

	ADP581B.tmp
	Discussion Leader: Taryn Rodighiero
	Back-up Discussion Leader: *Chair / Vice Chair / 2nd Vice Chair
	Discussion Leader: James Kimo Lee
	Back-up Discussion Leader:  Garth Yamanaka
	Discussion Leader: Nancy Atmospera-Walch
	Back-up Discussion Leader: *Chair / Vice Chair / 2nd Vice Chair
	Discussion Leader: Mary Albitz
	Back-up Discussion Leader: *Chair / 2nd Vice Chair
	Discussion Leader: Nancy Atmospera-Walch
	Back-up Discussion Leader: *Chair / Vice Chair / 2nd Vice Chair
	16. Department of Labor & Industrial Relations…………...……….. http://labor.hawaii.gov
	Discussion Leader: Mary Albitz
	Back-up Discussion Leader:  *Chair / 2nd Vice Chair
	Discussion Leader: Taryn Rodighiero
	Back-up Discussion Leader:  Jonathan Shick
	Discussion Leader: Jonathan Shick
	Back-up Discussion Leader:  William Lydgate
	Discussion Leader: Garth Yamanaka
	Back-up Discussion Leader: Will Lydgate
	Discussion Leader: James Kimo Lee
	Back-up Discussion Leader:  Jonathan Shick
	Discussion Leader: Nancy Atmospera-Walch
	Back-up Discussion Leader:  Mark Ritchie
	Discussion Leader: Jonathan Shick
	Back-up Discussion Leader:  *Chair / Vice Chair
	Discussion Leader: Mary Albitz
	Back-up Discussion Leader:  James Kimo Lee
	Discussion Leader: Garth Yamanaka
	Back-up Discussion Leader:  James Kimo Lee
	Discussion Leader: William Lydgate
	Back-up Discussion Leader:  Taryn Rodighiero


	pursuant to HRS 927: Yes
	II Will the proposed rules affect small business: Yes_2
	statute or ordinance: No_3
	IV Is the proposed rule being adopted pursuant to emergency rulemaking HRS 201M2a: No_4
	Date: May 16,  2022
	Department or Agency: Health, Office of Health Care Assurance
	Administrative Rule Title and Chapter: 11-94.2
	Chapter Name: Nursing Facilities
	Contact PersonTitle: Keith R. Ridley, Chief
	Email: keith.ridley@doh.hawaii.gov
	Phone: (808) 692-7227
	If Yes provide details: Draft rules are available by contacting the Department.
	New: Off
	Repeal: Off
	Amendment: On
	Compilation: Off
	Text 1: Most skilled nursing facilities (SNF) are medium or large businesses; only a minority are small businesses.  SNFs provide skilled nursing and other health care services to patients who require 24-hour care.  Hawaii SNFs are organized as non-profits.
	Text 2: None anticipated.  SNFs currently comply with federal requirements.  The proposed amendments to the current state regulations will make state requirements consistent with federal requirements.
	Text 2a: NA
	Text 2b: NA
	Text 3: NA
	Text 2c: NA
	Text 2d: NA
	Text 4: None.  Proposed state regulations will be consistent with federal regulations.
	Text 5: The proposed state regulations will be consistent with federal regulations.
	Text 6: The proposed state regulations will be consistent with federal regulations.
	Text 7: The agency worked with the Healthcare Association of Hawaii (HAH) whose membership includes all SNFs.  HAH worked with their member SNFs to provide input on the proposed regulations.
	Text 7a: None specifically from small business SNFs.
	Text 8: No.  The proposed state regulations will be consistent with federal regulations.
	Text 8b: 
	Text 8a: 
	Text 8c: 
	Text 8d: 
	Text 8e: 


